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Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing

Ruth Nettles 02005 (Y -5V

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2009 2:04 PM

To: 'miketwomey@talstar.com’

Ce: Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Netties; Marguerite McLean
Subject: FW: Docket No. 090056 Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. e-filing

Attachments: Aqua letter for Fountain Lakes time ext. Aug. 31, 2009.docx . AR T’E

Aqua letter for
Fountain Lake...

Dear Mr. Twomey:

We are in receipt of your attached e-filing. However, this document is not eligible for
electronic filing, and will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be officially
accepted for filing.

Please note that, per the Commission’s e-filing requirements, documents are to include an
official signature.

Manner of Electronic Transmission:

. Documents shall be signed by typing "g/" followed by the signatory:

s/ First M. Last ,
A link to the Commission’s e-filings requirements is included for your convenience:
http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/

Please call our office if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

Ruth Nettles
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

————— Original Message-----

From: Mike Twomey [mailto:miketwomey@talstar.com]

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2005 1:06 PM

To: Filingse@psc.state.fl.us

Ce: James L. O'Leary; Patti Daniel; Joyce, Kimberly A.; Rendell, William T.; Smith, Carl
D.

Subject: Docket No. 090056 Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. e-filing

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Michael B. Twomey

PO Box 5256

Tallahassee, Florida 32314-5256
850-421-9530

b. Docket No. 090056-5U
Bpplication for approval of transfer of wastewater system of Fountain Lakes Sewer
Corporation, holder of Certificate 442-8, to Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc., holder of

Certificate 268-S, and for amendment of Certificate 268-S, in Lee County, by Aqua
Utilities Florida, Inc. O0CUMENT NUMBTR-DATE

1 18997 acar g
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